MARKET RESEARCH SOURCES SOUGHT QUESTIONNAIRE
		Solicitation No.:  N62473-15-R-4616
Attachment 1


COMPANY INFORMATION

1. Name of Company: 
2. Address:

Parent Company (if different than above): 

3. Please provide the following point of contact information: 
Name: 	
Title: 		
Contact Phone: 	
E-mail Address: 	

4. Primary North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) Code(s): 

5. DUNS Number:  

6. Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) Code: 

7. Please identify your company’s size standard status under NAICS Code 811310.  The small business size standard is $7.5 Million in annual receipts.  For more information refer to http://www.sba.gov/.

a. _____ Small Business 
b. _____ Small, Disadvantaged Business
c. _____ Woman-Owned, Small Business
d. _____ Veteran-Owned, Small Business
e. _____ Service-Disabled, Veteran-Owned, Small Business
f. _____ 8(a) Contractor
g. _____ HUBZone (Historically Underutilized Business Zone), Small Business
i. Provide at least one (1) – Your firm’s address, Town, Country, or Congressional District if classified as HUBZONE Contractor: 
h. _____ Large Business

8. Does your company typically compete for contracts as Prime Contractor, Subcontractor, or as part of a Joint Venture?  How do you intend to propose on this project, i.e. Prime Contractor, Subcontractor, or part of a Joint Venture?

9. All contractors receiving a federal contract award must be registered in the System for Awards Management (SAM) database at the following website: https://www.sam.gov/.  Is your company currently registered in the SAM database?  Yes or No? 

10. Does your company regularly engage in the business of providing Generator Maintenance, Auxiliary Equipment Maintenance, Transfer Switch Maintenance, and Repair Services?

11. How long has your company been providing these services?

12. Please list any recent and relevant contracts your company is currently performing that would be considered the same as or similar to this effort (size and scope), as well as those you have completed within the last three years, including contract number, title, and references with an individual’s name and phone number who can be reached to verify the data.  

13. If you do not have current contracts of a similar type, provide documented, relevant historical information concerning specific maintenance and repair work that has been performed by your firm within the past 5 years.  Please list the specific types of Generators, Automatic Transfer Switch Maintenance, Auxiliary Equipment Maintenance items that have been maintained or serviced under past contracts.  When detailing past performance provide the contract number, list the agency the service was provided for, the contract period of performance, and annotate if the project was completed timely.

14. Please indicate below whether you intend to perform the Technical Sections as a Prime Contractor or through subcontracting.  If you intend to perform a section as a Prime and through subcontracting, please indicate the percentage devoted to each.

Technical Section 1502000 Facility Investment

Performed by Prime Contract  _____%	 	Performed by Subcontract _____%

THANK YOU

****NOTE:  Please return completed Questionnaire electronically to
Maureen.oliver@navy.mil by August 24, 2015.****
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